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This is In response to your
process. The BCW process is a walver of sttendance of the Regular Basie Course
(RBC) and has the same in regulation as completion of the course in
California. Com n of thd BCW process Is an option for meeting California's
RBC training req for{individuals who have law enforcement training and
service in other states. POST indicato that you completed Califomia’s
RBC In April 2002, Thereforg, you are not eligible for a waiver of attendance for
& course that you have B

Our records also ghow that yofs hive not sezved as a peace officer in this state,
Individuats who complete the RBC, but do not serve in 8 qualifying peace officer
position for a three~year or period following completion of the course, are
required to complete the liflcation Course prior to the exercise of the
powers of a peace officer. who do not serve for s six-year period
following completion of the RBC are required to complete the entire RBC to
requalify. The requirement is codified in the Six-Year Exemption in Commission
Regulation 1008(b)(2XBX1) is part of stelo law under Title 11, Division 2
of the Califorala Code of Regylations. '

In February and sgain in March of this year, you requested an exemption from the
Six-Yoar Exception. In cach case our réfum correspondence explained that there
is no provision in the law for the Commission (o grant an exemption to the Six-
Year Exception.

Because you do not qualify for a BCW, we are retuming your money order and
closing your file. Please feel free to contact Bureau Chief Frank Decker by
telephone at (916) 227-4261 of by email at frank.deckeri@post.ca.gov If you have
any questions regarding this matter,

Respectfully,

Luanne Vasquez, Staff Services Analyst
Basic Course Waiver Progrsm
Basio Tralning Bugesn..,,
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